CALIFORNIA DEPARTME] OF i
DES IA T TME! Governor Gavin Newsom

April 2, 2025

Damian Parsons

Consolidated Fire Agencies (CONFIRE)
1743 W. Miro Way

Rialto, CA 92376-8630

Email: dparsons@confire.org

Re: NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Agreement Authorization

Dear Damian Parsons:

The Department of General Services (DGS) has received your request to enter into a
Participating Addendum under the NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative Agreement for Cloud
Solutions (2016 — 2026).

This letter provides written authorization to enter into a Participating Addendum with:

e Oracle America, Inc. (MA# AR2487)

To ensure that you have the authority to enter into NASPO ValuePoint Cooperative
Agreements, please consult your legal counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact the Cooperative Program Manager, Julie Matthews
at (279) 946-8118 or via email at Julie.Matthews@dgs.ca.gov.

Thank you,
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For Angela Shell
Deputy Director
Procurement Division

cc: File
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